

Ruth Jordan RID, IIDA, LEED rjordan@thejordangroup-sa.com 210.867.0022

Ruth brings over nineteen years of design experience and expertise to every project. Her creativity, keen eye for details and an intense determination and desire to learn translates into innovative solutions and successful projects. As the founder of The Jordan Group, she oversees the best team, insuring successful projects her clients can be proud of.

#### **EDUCATION**

The University of Texas at San Antonio Bachelor of Science | Interior Design | 2001

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

The Jordan Group | 2012 – Present | President and Founder Oversee projects, programming, schematic design, design development and construction administration. Manage day to day, employees, marketing and client relationships.

Insite Architects | 2006-2012 | Vice President Responsible for all aspects of the design process, programming, schematic design, design development, construction documents, construction administration, marketing.

PBK Architects | 2003-2006 | Interior Designer Finish selections, renderings, presentation boards for K-12.

#### RECENT CLIENT EXPERIENCE

The San Antonio Orthopaedic Group Baptist Health Systems Healthcare Realty Projects Stream Projects Watts | Guerra Archpoint CBRE projects

## **PROFESSIONAL SKILLS**

AutoCAD Microsoft Suite Photoshop InDesign Sketch Up

# **PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS**

IIDA | Served on San Antonio Chapter Board RECSA Real Estate Council of San Antonio | Served on board CREW Commercial Real Estate Women | Served on board

#### **AWARDS**

2012 | Co-chair RECSA Leadership Development program 2010 | Outstanding new member award for CREW 2008 | Graduate RECSA Leadership Development Program Nominated for NWBOA women of the year award Nominated for 40 under 40



interiors|planning|design
www.thejordangroup-sa.com